

Davenport House

1964 - 1977

Details

Davenport House was established in Millswood in 1964 for secondary school girls under the care of the Department. Up to 18 girls could be accommodated, but between 1972 and 1975 it averaged 11. Girls attended local schools and could take up outside activities with permission from the matron. Davenport House closed in 1977.

Davenport House was established in 1964 as an open residential care centre for secondary school girls under the care of the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Department. It was named for Lady Davenport, a member of the first State Children's Council.

The building was purchased by the Department in 1964, but due to a delay in completion of required renovations, only eight girls were initially allowed to reside there. Once building was complete, 18 girls could be accommodated. Between 1972 and 1975 the average number of girls living at davenport House was 11.

As at Allambi Girls' Hostel, girls from Davenport House attended various local schools. With the permission of the matron they were allowed to take up outside activities such as sport. Church attendance was arranged and girls' homework was supervised. The Department provided girls with a small amount of pocket money. The first superintendent of the home was Miss E M Dobbin.

While Hostel Staff fulfilled some parental duties, contact between the girls at Davenport House and their families was encouraged. The girls were also encouraged to take responsibility for their own care. While some children leaving Davenport House were returned to their families, others were placed in foster-care or private hostels.

Davenport House closed on 18 May 1977.

Gallery



Davenport House

Description: This is a copy of an image that was published in the Annual Report of the Department of Social Welfare 1967.



Davenport House - girls' bedroom

Description: This is a copy of an image that was published in the Annual Report of the Department of Social Welfare 1967.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Children's Welfare and Public Relief Board (1927 - 1966)

Davenport House was run by the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Board and its successors.

Date: 1964 - 1966

• Department of Social Welfare, South Australian Government (1966 - 1970)

Date: 1966 - 1970

• Department of Social Welfare and Aboriginal Affairs, South Australian Government (1970 - 1972)

Date: 1970 - 1972

• Department for Community Welfare, South Australian Government (1972 - 1990)

Date: 1972 - 1977

Related Events

• Children in State Care Commission of Inquiry, South Australia (2004 - 2008)

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Records of the Social Welfare Department and predecessors (1849 c. 1987)
- Records of the Department for Community Welfare and Successor Agencies (1972 current)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/davenport-house-2/